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To:

From: RY ERED ERES EXE

Sent: Mon 3/8/2021 7:45:44 AM

Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Received: Mon 3/8/2021 7:45:45 AM

Hoi IEXEZN
Ik heb in de PHE en NERVTAG rapportages gekeken maar kan het niet vinden. Als jij het nog terug kan vinden, zou

ik graag weten waar dit beschreven staat!

Bedankt,

trom: EXEC] IERECH EE vr.

Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 5:25 PM

To: FER ERIE) SERN or. EEE EEC ERIE) SEX >

Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

@rivm.ni]; EEE ENED ERED @rivem. ni]; BE EXECERED@rivm. ni]

Hoi,

Ik heb alleen gezien dat voor de UK variant de uitscheiding langer is met dezelfde loads als van de oude varianten.

Dus langere acute fase. Dit kwam langs in WHO variantenoverleg afgelopen donderdag. Volgens mij laatste PHE

rapportage?

or

Sent: zondag 7 maart 2021 16:21

@rivm.n>;(I EXEX]HEREIN@ rivm.nl>
Co: : Jd. @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Hi collega’s,

Ik dacht te hebben gelezen dat ECDC geen reden ziet om beleid te veranderen vanwege de variant. Uiteraard

hebben verschillende landen variaties op het isolatie en quarantainebeleid. Ook UK ziet hier geen reden toe. Ik zou

hier niets mee doen, behalve wat jij voorstelt als vinger aan de pols houden.

Groet, CREE

Sent:onda7 maart 2021 15:45

2e

rivm.nl>

rivm.nl>; rivm.nl>

rm FW: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Hoi BREE

Voor agenda RT: er zijn verschillende landen die de quarantaine/isolatieperiode verlengen ivm meer besmettelijke
varianten. Ik ken zelf geen data die laten zien dat de besmettelijke periode ook langer zou zijn. Een mogelijke
manier om dit op te volgen in NL is om te bezien of het aandeel positieve contacten na een negatieve test op dag 5

toeneemt, maar misschien zijn er nog andere ideeen. Persoonlijk zie ik geen redenen om de quarantaine en

isolatieperiode nu al te wijzigen, maar toch wel goed om te bespreken in het RT.

Groeten,

From: EE @hpsc.ic RBI @hpsc.ie>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:38 PM
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SAC @nijz.si; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu; BER @ordensklinikum.at; JAELE @ pzh.gov.o!; [ERE EXE
5.1.2e @rivm. n>; ICAI @ rki.de; 5.1.2e @sam.lt;

5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv; BER @ ssi. dk; IIEAEAIN@tcd.ie; 5.1.2e @thl.fi;
CREE @ yahoo.com

Cc: ol. at: EAB gi 5.1.2e @bkus.lv; IEEAFEEN @ ecdc.europa.eu;
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;BEE Govt;
@jfmed.uniba.sk;

@pzh.gov.p
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr;

Dterviseamet.ee; 5.1.2e

5.1.2

Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

All

In Ireland VOC confirmed cases must isolate for 14 days.

Thanks

HSE - Health Protection Surveillance Centre (HPSC)
25-27 Middle Gardiner Street

Dublin 1

Email: hpsc.ie

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:21 PM

To: BEL EAWE <BE-RWEN ED s7U.c2>

@Decdc.europa.eu>; BREE] BERLE <BR Fl @fhi.no>; [ERE JERE

5.1.28 @gov.mt>; PRES @hpsc.ic; ES

@insa.min-saude.pt>; 5120 5.1.2e | 4 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>;

512 [B 512e CRF REIN WREIN 0 med. uca.gr>;

5.1.2e B ijz.si>; ICE 1. 1 @nnk.gov.hu>;
5.1.2e

5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; [EEE BEE AED orki.de>; [EEE ERED
size 1 a 4 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; 51.20 | 5.1.2¢

BY Bo ssi.dk>; [BEN BEY JES otcd.ie>; [EEN
SEEEIN & who.int>; IEAELN IEE EAE <IEREXM @ yahoo.com>;

EEN EREIN JEEN ogihas. Iv>; BED IEAECN <BEAES ® bkus. lv>;
5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>; ERELE BEER FT

5.1.2e 5.1.2e @Decdc.europa.eu>;
5.1.2e

@ hse.ie>; JERE 5.1.2e 5.1.2¢e

5.1.2e | CREE PhD., MPH < 5.1.2e @jfmed.uniba.sk>;
5.1 2es 1.2e RL © niiz.si>; ERED] ERIE] <BR FI @nnk.gov.hu>;

5.1.2¢ @rivm.nl>; SEE IIERECNN <BEEER
Dsam.It>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e Pq 51.2e
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terviseamet.ee>; @thl.fi>

Subject: Re: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

from 5 February we already extended the length of both, isolation as well as quarantine from 10 to 14 days in the Slovakia.

AED ERC) ICR WEN < BED ssi.dk>;

best wishes,

From: "Ba BAF" <BEAFCEN(Q)SZU.CZ>

To: "ERED | 5.1.2e [" 4 chl.lu>,'
< 51.2e ecdc.europa.eu>, "RELY BERFD

CAC" < 6.1.2¢ (@folkhalsomyndigheten se>, "IERELS IERED

SES Dhpsc.ie,' RE | 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
@hzjz .hr>, "JEREL EREH" <

saude.pt>, "EEE BEARS" < 5.1.2e (@insp.gov.ro>, "JERE BEY @

CAFC" <BRRCRN (0) |andlaeknir.is>, "IEREE RIFT" <BR Dmed.uoa.qr>, "EAkS

<ERELRMSSSi.eS>, "IEEE" <BR EC Nijz.si>, "TERED 5120

< 5.1.2e (@nnk.gov.hu>, "JARS | ERED <gEE@ordensklinikum.at>, 5.1.2e

5.1.2e " < RFI pzh.gov.pl>, "AES EREZ 3 5.12e @rivm.nl>," 5.1.2e
A

5.1.2e Drivm.nl>, "BEARD 5.1.2e <BR Arki.de>, "BEEED 51.2¢
§

5.1.2e
@ sam.lt>, "BEARD SEY ERED 1 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>, "EEE 5.1.2e

uw

5.1.2e (@spkc.gov.lv>, "IEEE EAE" <ERER @ssi.dk>, BEY <PEEEONN Dtcd.ie>,
5120 [512 PR 5.1.2e @thl.fi>, "EAE ERE vzbb.sk>, "JERES

CREINN @Who.int>, "ERED EES LEP" <BEERS )vahoo.com>

< 5.1.2e @bkus.|v>, "IERES | Ar <BR @ecdc.europa.eu>,
< 5.1.2e (ecdc.europa.eu>, "EAES CRIT < GRIT

5.1.28 @ecdc.europa.eu>, "THESE <BRNEAED

< 5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>, RL" <] 5.1.2e at

Health Regulation" < 5.1.2e (@gov.mt>, "TREE E PS" <BR

< inmi.it>, "PEACE EARS 5.1.2e
"
<BR EIIN (Disciii.es>,

SES PhD. MPH" < 5.1.2e @ifmed.uniba.sk>, "EEN BEE

CRFDI (Dmphs.moh.gov.cy>, "ERED EEE" < AEC Onijz.si>, Xr Er

5.1.2e (@nnk.gov.hu>, "THERES | CAF" <BAFT ()pzh gov. pl>, "ERED

5.1.2¢ @rivm.ni>, "EES IEEAECN" BERET
G)rki de>, 5.1.2

5.1.2 (@sam.It>, "IEAECN EAE < 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>,
5.1.2e " 4 @sciensano.be>, "EEEE ERED | REO" <BR @)ssi dk>,

@szu.cz>, "BEN BEY <BEAES Dterviseamet.ee>,

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:20:12 PM

Subject: Re: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

from 3 March we already extended the length of both, isolation as well as quarantine from 10 to 14 days in the Czech Republic.

best wishes,
512e

Odesilate!: (EET<1.)
Datum: 04.03.2021 15:12
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premce: IE ER (TNcrop.)
IEEE a hi.no), (IEEE efolkhalsomyndigheten.se),IEEE IEEE © cov.mt),

EE otosc.c,IKEov. EXER) GE (ERE insomin-sauce pv),

EE oin=p 901.1), Lo Tm

EEE enedion), @Bemsssics) EEE nz), Or

° BB @ordensklinikum at), (BE @pzh.qov.p)),(EEE© nk qov.hu),
IEE ev.)[EEEE  ivr.), IEE ei.de),

EEE © ok<.cov.v), EXER ERE ssi.dk), BEN eso), IEE BE (BEMetc ie),
EEE EEN +), IEE ER EEE oo», BE IE I BE (EEE ewho.in), [EXER

(EE @yaheo.com)
Kopi: EE 0 xcs 2), @Bezghes.y) EER obhs. 1),

(EEN @ecdc europa. cu), EXER] EXER) (NCEE @<cdc.curopa.cu), [EEN IEEE
EEE 0 cdc curopa.c), (MEEEETIIN@ ccc. curopa. <u),
(ERED @<cdc.curopa.cu), (EREDoccdc curopa cu),
(IEEE @folkhalsomyndigheten.se), at Health RegulationEE a0.)
(EEEhse. io), INEXEDN oi. (IEEXEDN@ nm.t), EE eisciics),

(MIEEEDN o fmed. uniba.sk), (MEXEZ@ mphs.moh.gov.cy),

EE eniz.s), HE EE (EEEenn .cov.ny), IEEE EE o o2h.cov.o), EXE) (EI OE) OE
EEE vn.) IE IEEE EEC... BE IEE EEE Cn». IEEE
(ESE © s2ntepubliquefrance fr), (MEXEDNN © sciensano be), (EB essi.dx),
EE os. 0), (IEEE© terviseamet.ce),

(EET
Prfedmét: Rép. : FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Dear AF members and ECDC colleagues,

Any discussion/planification on guideliness on lenght of isolation for COVID positive patients in the era of VOC? (we are discussing in

Luxembourg about increasing the isolation period form 10 to 14 days )

Any reflexions on that?

Thank you

Service national de pédiatrie

Clinique pédiatrique, CHL Luxembourg

4, rue Barblé 1210 Luxembourg

Tél: (00352 Secretary)

(00352) ‘Hospital Mobile)
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Fax: (00352 JRA
ETI

Legal Notice: unless otherwise specified, this e-mail message (including its attachments) contains confidential information and is

intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify in

the shortest delay the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. CHL is not liable for any direct or

indirect damage arising from errors, inaccuracies or any loss in the message, from unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or

alteration of it or as a result of any virus being passed on. Use or disclose of this message by unintended recipients is not authorised

and may be unlawful.

>>> Corporate Governance Secretariat <||[ NEG @ecdc.curopa.eu> 25/02/2021 13:07 >>>

Dear Members of the ECDC Advisory Forum,

ECDC has drafted a Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers. We are sharing with you the draft for your review.

We would be grateful if you could send us your feedback by replying to this e-mail (preferably in comments and tracked changes in

the document) by tomorrowFriday, 26 February 2021 EOB.

Thank you in advance.

With kind regards,

Executive Office/Governance

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

S
Gustav lll:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

00¢ rs@ he Phone

www.ecdc.europa.eu

f ¥» in X=

Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from disclosing its

content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

Epidemiology Department
Regional Authority of Public Health

Cesta k nemacnici 1
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